
1626 LEWIS CIRCLE  

1626 Lewis Circle is located within the Historic District. Constructed in 1889, this 18,178 sq. ft. 
structure is located alongside the railroad adjacent to Lee Street. The structure is a two-story 
building with a rectangular core, brick foundation, and brick exterior. Over the years, the 
building has served as a prison mess hall, finance office, and post office. Most recently it was 
used to house the offices of Public Safety and Provost Marshall.   
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Disclaimer:	
  	
  McPherson	
  Implementing	
  Local	
  Redevelopment	
  Authority	
  (Fort	
  Mac	
  LRA)	
  does	
  not	
  
guarantee	
  the	
  accuracy	
  of	
  any	
  information	
  describing	
  the	
  property.	
  For	
  additional	
  information,	
  contact	
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  at	
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